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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CHECKLIST: 

Required with RFP submission: 

 Proposal

 Acknowledgment of all Addenda - (provide signed addenda with proposal if applicable)

 Schedule E - Project Consultant Team

 Schedule O - Campaign Contribution Limits

Other Schedules and Forms to be submitted prior to full contract execution: 

 Schedule A – Scope of Work

 Schedule Q – Insurance Requirement (informational only, but proof of insurance must be

submitted)

 Combined Contract Schedules -

 Schedule B-1– Arizona Resolution Declaration of Compliance

 Schedule C-1 – Compliance with The Americans With Disabilities Act

 Schedule D – Ownership, Ethnicity and Gender Questionnaire

 Schedule K – Pending Dispute Disclosure Form

 Schedule M – Independent Contractors Questionnaire, Parts A

 Schedule N – Declaration of Compliance with Living Wage Ordinance

 Schedule N-1 – Equal Benefits Declaration of Nondiscrimination

 Schedule P – Nuclear Free Zone Disclosure Form

 Schedule U – Compliance Commitment Agreement

 Schedule V – Affidavit of Non-Disciplinary or Investigatory Action

Monthly, as needed and closeout Schedules: 

 Schedule G – Progress Payment Form

 Schedule F – L/SLBE Exit Report and Affidavit



SCHEDULE E

PROJECT CONSULTANT TEAM LISTING

Note:  Date

Prime Consultant:

Project Name:

Signed:

Attach additional page(s) if necessary.

Contractors are required to identify the ethnicity and gender of all listed firms majority owner.  This information will be used for tracking purposes only.

* (AA=African American) (AI=Asian Indian) (AP=Asian Pacific) (C=Caucasian) (H=Hispanic) (NA=Native American) (O=Other) (NL=Not Listed)

** (M = Male) (F = Female)
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To be completed by prime consultants only.
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Type of Work

The consultant herewith must list all subconsultants regardless of tier and their respective 

percentages of the project work.  No other subconsultants, other than those listed below shall be 

used without prior written approval by the City of Oakland.  Provide all information listed and check 

the appropriate boxes.  Firms must be certified with the City of Oakland in order to receive 

Local/Small Local Business Enterprise credits.
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SCHEDULE O

         CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CITY OF OAKLAND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION LIMITS
FOR CONSTRUCTION, PROFESSIONAL SERVICE & PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS

To be completed by City Representative prior to distribution to Contractor

City Representative _______________________________  Phone _______________  Project Spec No. ________

Department ________________________Contract/Proposal Name ______________________________________

This is an ___ Original ___ Revised form (check one).  If Original, complete all that applies.  If Revised, complete 
Contractor name and any changed data. 

Contractor Name ______________________________________________________ Phone _____-_____-________

Street Address  ________________________________________ City  ________________, State _____ Zip _______

Type of Submission  (check one)  ___ Bid  ___Proposal  ___ Qualification  ___ Amendment

Majority Owner (if any).  A majority owner is a person or entity who owns more than 50% of the contracting firm or entity.

Individual or Business Name  ____________________________________________  Phone _____-_____-________

Street Address  ________________________________________ City  ________________, State _____ Zip _______

The undersigned Contractor's Representative acknowledges by his or her signature the following:

The Oakland Campaign Reform Act limits campaign contributions and prohibits contributions from 
contractors doing business with the City of Oakland and the Oakland Redevelopment Agency during 
specified time periods.  Violators are subject to civil and criminal penalties.

I have read Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 3.12, including section 3.12.140, the contractor provisions of 
the Oakland Campaign Reform Act and certify that I/we have not knowingly, nor will I /we make 
contributions during the period specified in the Act.

I understand that the contribution restrictions also apply to entities/persons affiliated with the contractor as 
indicated in the Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 3.12.080.

If there are any changes to the information on this form during the contribution-restricted time period, I will file an amended 
form with the City of Oakland.

____/____/____
Signature Date

Print Name of Signer Position

To be Completed by City of Oakland after completion of the form

Date Received by City:  ____/____/____ By ___________________________________________________

Date Entered on Contractor Database:  ____/____/____   By  _________________________________________
Revised 3/2/2009
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Business Name         Phone (_____)___________ Email:        

Address        City     State   Zip   Federal ID #     

City of Oakland Business License Number    Completed by:      Phone if different     

 

Schedule B-1 and C-1 – (Declaration of Compliance with the Arizona Resolution 82727 and Declaration of Compliance with the Americans 

with Disabilities Act) 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that my company is NOT headquartered in Arizona. OR  

 I declare under penalty of perjury that my company is headquartered in Arizona and my proposal/bid should be considered because   

                    

  

  I declare under penalty of perjury that my company will comply with the City Of Oakland American with Disabilities Act obligations. 

 

Schedule D – (Ownership, Ethnicity and Gender) Please be advised that ethnicity and gender information will be used for reporting and tracking purposes ONLY. 
 

Part I - Ownership & Ethnicity of Prime: (Please check one and explain below) 

 Self Employed, Name of Owner        Corporation, State of Incorporation       

 Partnership, General or Limited     Names of Partners           

 Joint Venture, Names of Participants              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Part II - Certifications DBE, MBE, SLEB, L/SLBE etc.: Please list certification type, certification number and expiration date. Please 

attach a copy of the certification letter if available.              

                   

                    

 

 

Ethnicity  

African 

American 

American Indian/ 

Alaskan Native 

Asian /Pacific 

Islander 

Caucasian  Filipino Hispanic Other 

Number of Owners        
% Of Total Ownership        
Women        
Joint Venture 

Ownership 
       

Ownership Interests  

All owners must be listed 

in this information 
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Part III - Ethnicity and Gender of Employees: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Schedule K – (Pending Dispute Disclosure) 
 

1. Are you or your firm involved in a pending dispute or claim Against the City of Oakland or its Agency? (Please circle one) Yes No 

 

2. If “Yes”, please list existing and pending lawsuit(s) and claim(s) with the title, contract date, brief description of the issues, officials or staff 

persons involved in the matter and the City department/division administering the contract.   Contract Title and Number:     

Date:   Official(s), Staff person(s) involved:      Administering Department/Division:  

     Issues:        (check) ____  Additional Disputes listed on Attachment 

Schedule M – (Independent Contractor Questionnaire) – PART A: TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSED CONTRACTOR 

 

Please answer questions “yes” or “no” whenever possible.  When a more extensive explanation is required and there is no space on this form, 

please attach a separate sheet. The word contract refers to the agreement the City is contemplating entering into with you.  
NOTE: CORPORATIONS MUST PROVIDE THE CORPORATE FEDERAL TAXPAYER NUMBER IN THE SPACE ABOVE AND ATTACH A 

CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE BUSINESS REGISTRATION RECORD (FROM WEBSITE) SHOWING “ACTIVE” STATUS.  CORPORATIONS 

ARE NOT REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF THIS FORM, BUT A CORPORATE REPRESENTATIVE MUST SIGN. 

 

  Yes No 

1. Have you performed services for the City in any year(s) prior to 200__?  If yes, please indicate which years.    

2. Have you received any training, guidance, or direction from the City as to how the City expects the job (for which your services are 

contemplated) to be done.  If yes, please describe what you are expecting (or have received) in the way of training or direction. 

     

  

      Male Female 
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Project Management                             

Professional                 
            

Technical                 
            

Clerical                 
            

Trades                 
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  Yes No 

3. Will your services under the contract be performed on City property?  If no, please describe where the services are to be performed. 

                 

  

4. Do you expect to devote any full days (6 or more hours) or full weeks (30 or more hours) towards performing the services under the 

contract?  If yes, please indicate approximately how many full days and/or full weeks you expect to devote during the life of the contract 

                 

  

5. Are there any set or fixed hours or days of the week during which the City is expecting you to perform services under the contract?  If 

yes, please indicate the days and hours during which you will be performing services.       

  

  

6. Please provide the date on which you expect to complete your services under the contract (dd/mm/yy).   

7. In order to perform services under the contract, do you intend to provide your own supplies or equipment?  If yes, briefly describe the 

equipment/supplies.             

                

  

8.  If your response to No. 7 is yes, has the City promised to or will you be expecting the City to reimburse you in any way for the cost of 

the supplies or equipment? 

  

9. Other than the above-referenced supplies and equipment, do you anticipate incurring any un-reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses in the 

performance of the contract with the City?  If yes, please describe.         

  

10. Do you have federal and state employer identification numbers?  If so, please provide these numbers.   

11. Within the past two years have you performed the same type services (as called for in the contract) for any client or customer other than 

the City?  If yes, please identify the client or customer and briefly describe the services performed.     

                 

  

12. Do you currently have clients or customers other than the City for whom you are or will perform services during the duration of the 

contract?  If yes, please identify client or customer by name and briefly describe the nature of services performed.   

                 

  

13. In the past two years have you notified any insurance company in conjunction with obtaining a business-related insurance policy that 

you are self-employed?  If yes, please indicate the insurance company and the nature of the business-related policy.   

                 

  

14. Do you have your own employees to help you perform the services called for by your contract? (Do not refer to independent contractors 

you may use to assist you.)              

  

15. Within the past two years have you been the employee of any employer (received a W-2)?  If yes, state the employer(s), the date(s) of 

employment, and the nature of the services performed.          

  

16. Do you have an office or business address other than your own home address, a City of Oakland office or your employer’s business 

address?  If yes, please state the address.            

  

17. With regard to the following, please indicate whether you have:   

 a. an existing business letterhead?  (please attach)   

 b. an existing business phone number other than your home number?  (please indicate #  along with area code)   

 c. filed for a fictitious business name?  If yes, please attach a certified copy of the County issued certificate and an affidavit of 

publication. 

  

 d. done public advertising for your business?  If yes, please attach the ad copy or briefly describe your advertising efforts.   

18. If you have answered parts or all of No. 17 with “Yes,” are the services represented in your answers the same type of services you will 

be performing for the City?  

  

19. Do you have a license from any governmental agency to perform the services under the contract?  If yes, please state the type of license 

and name of the licensing agency.             
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  Yes No 

20. Please describe the extent of any personal financial investment you have made in order to be self-employed.  You may either choose to 

indicate the actual dollar amount of investment or, without disclosing any dollar amount, briefly describe any purchases, leases or other 

types of financial commitments made by you for self-employment purposes. _______________________________________ 

                 

  

 

PLEASE INDICATE WHETHER YOU OBJECT IF THE CITY DECIDES TO TREAT YOU AS A SHORT-TIME CONTRACT EMPLOYEE RATHER  

THAN AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND THE REASON FOR YOUR OBJECTION. 

                   

                    

 
FOR CITY USE ONLY 
Based upon a review of this questionnaire and any other factors I have cited below, I have determined that this person (is) (is not) an independent contractor. 
                   
                    
 
 
              

 Date    City Attorney/Assistant City Attorney/Deputy City Attorney 

 

Schedule N - (Living Wage – Declaration of Compliance) applicable to professional services contracts over $25K only 

 

Employment Questionnaire: Please respond to the following questions:  
 Responses 

(1) How many permanent employees are employed with your company? (If less than 5, stop here)   

(2) How many of your permanent employees are paid above the Living Wage rate?   

(3) How many of your permanent employees are paid below the Living Wage rate?    

(4) Number of compensated days off per employee? (Refer to item “a” above)   

(5) Number of trainees in your company?   

(6) Number of employees under 21 years of age, employed by a nonprofit corporation for after school or summer 

employment for a period not longer than 90 days. 

  

 

Schedule N-1 – (Equal Benefits – Declaration of Nondiscrimination) 
 

Section A. Contractor Information 
 

(1) Are you an EBO certified firm (Please circle one) Yes No   (if yes, please attached certificate and skip Schedule N-1) 

(2) Approximate Number of Employees in the U.S.   (3) Are any of your employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement or union 

trust fund? (Please circle one) Yes No (4) Union name(s)          
 



Rev. 3/2015 dm  Page 5 of 6 

Section B. Compliance 
 

(1) Does your company provide or offer access to any benefits to employees with spouses or to spouses of employees? (Please circle one)   Yes No 

(2) Does your company provide or offer access to any benefits to employees with domestic partners? (Please circle one)     Yes No 

 

Section C. Benefits PLEASE CHECK EACH BENEFIT THAT APPLIES 

 

Benefits 

 

Offered to 

Employees only 

Offered to 

Employees and their 

spouses 

Offered to Employees 

and their Domestic 

Partners 

Not Offered 

at all 

Documentation 

attached 

Health      

Dental      

Vision      

Retirement (Pension, 401K, etc)      

Bereavement      

Family Leave      

Parental Leave      

Employee Assistance Program      

Relocation & Travel      

Company Discount, Facilities & Events      

Credit Union      

Child Care      

Other      

 

(1)  CFAR is a City Financial Recipient. (2)  Domestic Partner is defined a s a same sex couples or opposite sex couples registered as such with a state or 

local government domestic partnership registry 

 

Schedule P – (Nuclear Free Zone - Ordinance 11474 C.M.S.) 
 

  I declare under penalty of perjury that I have read Ordinance 11478 C.M.S. titled “An Ordinance Declaring the City of Oakland a Nuclear Free 

Zone and Regulating Nuclear Weapons Work and City Contracts with and Investment in Nuclear Weapons Makers”, as provided on the City’s 

website, see “footnote” below I certify that my firm conforms with the conditions as defined in Ordinance 11478 C.M.S.  
 

  I declare that my company is NOT in compliance with Ordinance 11478 C.M.S., but my proposal/bid should be considered because  

                    

 

Schedule U – (Compliance Commitment Agreement) 

 I have read the City of Oakland’s Local/Small Local Business Enterprise Program (L/SLBE) and declare that I will achieve the 50% 

L/SLBE participation requirement as described in the L/SLBE program including 50% of the total trucking dollars to 

certified Oakland Local Truckers. If I fail to satisfy the proposed 50% L/SLBE participation requirement, I may be assessed a 
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penalty equal to 1 and ½ times the shortfall. The 25% Small Local Business Enterprise (SLBE) subcontracting requirement is waived 

for Oakland certified local businesses competing for professional services contracts as the prime consultant. The L/SLBE Program is 

not applicable on Caltrans Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funded DBE projects. 

As prime contractor for this project, I agree to use the City of Oakland’s Labor Compliance Program tracker (LCP Tracker) to input 

ALL certified payroll reports including all tiers of subcontractors for this project. I acknowledge that invoice payments will not be 

released until and unless all certified payrolls are current. I agree to submit with the final payment request a completed “Exit Report 

and Affidavit form” located on the City’s website (see the link below).  

 

Schedule V – (Affidavit of Non-Disciplinary or Investigatory Action) 

  I certify that the following entities: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), Department of Fair Employment & 

Housing (DFEH) or the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP) has not taken disciplinary or investigatory action 

against the Firm.  If such action has been taken, attached hereto is a detailed explanation of the reason for such action, the party 

instituting such action and the status or outcome of such action. Initial:  

Oakland’s Minimum Wage Law – (Resolution 85423 C.M.S. - Oakland Municipal Code Section 5.92, et seq.)  I certify that I have read 

Oakland’s minimum wage law and I am in full compliance with all its provisions. Initial:  

 

Affirmative Action - I certify that I/we shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, sex, 

sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) AIDS related complex, or any other arbitrary 

basis and shall insure compliance with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (as amended by Executive Order No. 11375). I certify that I/we 

shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because they are disabled veteran of the Viet Nam era and shall insure 

compliance with all provisions of 41CFR60-250.4 where applicable. Initial:  

 
 

By signing and submitting this combined schedules form the prospective primary participant’s authorized representative 

hereby obligates the proposer(s) to the stated conditions referenced in this document.  I declare under penalty of perjury that 

the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

Name of Individual:        Title:          

 

Signature:          Date:         

PLEASE NOTE: Detailed descriptions of all policies represented in this combined form may be found at Contracts and Compliance website “Policies and 

Legislation” address http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/CP/s/policies/index.htm For an electronic copy of this combined 

form and copies of standalone contract Schedules R, E, O, Q, Exit Affidavit and Schedule G please go to this web address 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/CP/s/FormsSchedules/index.htm  

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/CP/s/policies/index.htm
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/CP/s/FormsSchedules/index.htm


Schedule A 

Standardized Contracting Procedures  Revision Date 7/20/00  
TO BE INCLUDED WITH THE CONTRACT AND PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT/AGENCY AND ATTACHED  
TO THE SIGNED AGREEMENT. 

 
 

 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CONSULTING AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTORS 
SCOPE OF WORK/OUTLINE OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

 
 

The services to be performed by Consultant shall consist of services requested by the Project 
Manager or a designated representative, including (but not limited to) the following: 
 
 
TASK COMPLETION DATE 
 
 
1. 

 

 
 
2. 

 

 
 
3.  

 

 
 
4. 

 

 
 
5. 

 

 
  
Consultant:  
 
__________________________________ 
(Please Print) 

 
 
 

 
__________________________________ 
(Signature) 

 
__________________________________ 
(Date) 

   
City Representative:  
 
 
______________________________________ 
(Please Print) 

 

 
 
___________________________________ 
(Signature)    

 
 
______________________________________
_______ 
(Date) 



Schedule A 

Standardized Contracting Procedures  Revision Date 7/20/00  
TO BE INCLUDED WITH THE CONTRACT AND PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT/AGENCY AND ATTACHED  
TO THE SIGNED AGREEMENT. 

 
** Must be attached to signed Agreement 



Schedule Q REVISED 070114: DKG 

Schedule Q 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS  
(Revised 07/01/14) 

 
a. General Liability, Automobile, Workers’ Compensation and Professional Liability 

 
Contractor shall procure, prior to commencement of service, and keep in force for the term of this 
contract, at Contractor's own cost and expense, the following policies of insurance or certificates or 
binders as necessary to represent that coverage as specified below is in place with companies doing 
business in California and acceptable to the City.  If requested, Contractor shall provide the City 
with copies of all insurance policies. The insurance shall at a minimum include: 

 
i. Commercial General Liability insurance shall cover bodily injury, property damage and 

personal injury liability for premises operations, independent contractors, products-
completed operations personal & advertising injury and contractual liability.  Coverage 
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence Form CG 00 01)  

 
Limits of liability:  Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if 
necessary, commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 each 
occurrence. If such CGL insurance contains a general aggregate limit, either the general 
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate 
limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.   

 
ii. Automobile Liability Insurance. Contractor shall maintain automobile liability 

insurance for bodily injury and property damage liability with a limit of not less than 
$1,000,000 each accident.  Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto 
(including owned, hired, and non-owned autos).  Coverage shall be at least as broad as 
Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001. 

 
iii. Worker's Compensation insurance as required by the laws of the State of California, with 

statutory limits, and statutory coverage may include Employers’ Liability coverage, with 
limits not less than $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 policy limit bodily injury by 
disease, and $1,000,000 each employee bodily injury by disease.   The Contractor certifies 
that he/she is aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the California Labor Code, which 
requires every employer to provide Workers' Compensation coverage, or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code.  The Contractor shall comply with 
the provisions of section 3700 of the California Labor Code before commencing 
performance of the work under this Agreement and thereafter as required by that code. 

 
iv. Professional Liability/ Errors and Omissions insurance, if determined to be required 

by HRM/RBD, appropriate to the contractor’s profession with limits not less than 
__________ each claim and __________ aggregate.  If the professional liability/errors and 
omissions insurance is written on a claims made form: 
a. The retroactive date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the 

beginning of work. 
b. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least 

three (3) years after completion of the contract work. 
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c. If coverage is cancelled or non-renewed and not replaced with another claims made policy 
form with a retroactive date prior to the contract effective date, the contractor must purchase 
extended period coverage for a minimum of three (3) years after completion of work. 

 
b. Terms Conditions and Endorsements 
 

The aforementioned insurance shall be endorsed and have all the following conditions: 
 
i. Insured Status (Additional Insured): Contractor shall provide insured status naming the City 

of Oakland, its Councilmembers, directors, officers, agents, employees and volunteers as 
insured’s under the Commercial General Liability policy.  General Liability coverage can be 
provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as 
ISO Form CG 20 10 (11/85) or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms, if later revisions used).  
If Contractor submits the ACORD Insurance Certificate, the insured status endorsement 
must be set forth on an ISO form CG 20 10 (or equivalent).  A STATEMENT OF 
ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS ON THE ACORD INSURANCE CERTIFICATE 
FORM IS INSUFFICIENT AND WILL BE REJECTED AS PROOF OF MEETING THIS 
REQUIREMENT; and  
 

ii. Coverage afforded on behalf of the City, Councilmembers, directors, officers, agents, 
employees and volunteers shall be primary insurance.  Any other insurance available to the 
City Councilmembers, directors, officers, agents, employees and volunteers under any other 
policies shall be excess insurance (over the insurance required by this Agreement); and  
 

iii. Cancellation Notice:  Each insurance policy required by this clause shall provide that 
coverage shall not be canceled, except with notice to the Entity; and  
 

iv. The Workers’ Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor 
of the City for all work performed by the contractor, its employees, agents and 
subcontractors; and 
 

v. Certificate holder is to be the same person and address as indicated in the “Notices” section 
of this Agreement; and 
 

vi. Insurer shall carry insurance from admitted companies with an A.M. Best Rating of A VII, 
or better.  

  
c. Replacement of Coverage 
 

In the case of the breach of any of the insurance provisions of this Agreement, the City may, at the 
City's option, take out and maintain at the expense of Contractor, such insurance in the name of 
Contractor as is required pursuant to this Agreement, and may deduct the cost of taking out and 
maintaining such insurance from any sums which may be found or become due to Contractor under 
this Agreement. 

 
d. Insurance Interpretation 
 

All endorsements, certificates, forms, coverage and limits of liability referred to herein shall have 
the meaning given such terms by the Insurance Services Office as of the date of this Agreement.  
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e. Proof of Insurance 
 

Contractor will be required to provide proof of all insurance required for the work prior to 
execution of the contract, including copies of Contractor’s insurance policies if and when 
requested.  Failure to provide the insurance proof requested or failure to do so in a timely manner 
shall constitute ground for rescission of the contract award. 

  
f. Subcontractors 
 

Should the Contractor subcontract out the work required under this agreement, they shall include all 
subcontractors as insured’s under its policies or shall maintain separate certificates and 
endorsements for each subcontractor.  As an alternative, the Contractor may require all 
subcontractors to provide at their own expense evidence of all the required coverages listed in this 
Schedule.  If this option is exercised, both the City of Oakland and the Contractor shall be named as 
additional insured under the subcontractor’s General Liability policy.  All coverages for 
subcontractors shall be subject to all the requirements stated herein. The City reserves the right to 
perform an insurance audit during the course of the project to verify compliance with requirements. 

 
g. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 

 
Any deductible or self-insured retention must be declared to and approved by the City.  At the 
option of the City, either:  the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductible or self-insured 
retentions as respects the City, its Councilmembers, directors, officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers; or the Contractor shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the City 
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense 
expenses. 
 

h. Waiver of Subrogation 
 

Contractor waives all rights against the City of Oakland and its Councilmembers, officers, 
directors, employees and volunteers for recovery of damages to the extent these damages are 
covered by the forms of insurance coverage required above.  

 
i. Evaluation of Adequacy of Coverage  
 

The City of Oakland maintains the right to modify, delete, alter or change these requirements, 
with reasonable notice, upon not less than ninety (90) days prior written notice.  
 

j. Higher Limits of Insurance 
 

If the contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, The City shall be entitled 
to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the contractor.  



Schedule G 

Standardized Contracting Procedures  Revision Date 7/20/00 

TO BE USED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHEN REQUESTING PAYMENT. 

PROGRESS PAYMENT FORM  

FOR PRIME CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS, 

SUBCONTRACTORS/SUBCONSULTANTS AND SUPPLIERS/SERVICES 
         

Project Name Name of Prime Contractor/Consultant 

Project Number Address 

 

 

Phone 

         

Subcontractors/Subconsultants & 

Suppliers/Services 
Original 

Contract 

Amount 

Change 

Order $ 

Amounts 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Payment to 

date 

Payment for 

this period 

Balance 

Remaining 

in Project 

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 

Under penalty of perjury the undersigned agrees that the forgoing information is true and correct. 

 

Name and Title ________________________________________________________________________    Date ____________________ 

 

* Copy must be forwarded to Contract Compliance 

 



 
SCHEDULE F 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
LOCAL AND SMALL LOCAL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE  

 EXIT REPORT AND AFFIDAVIT 
 

The Prime Contractor/Consultant must complete this form for, and have it executed by, each LBE/SLBE 
subcontractor/Subconsultant, suppliers and truckers regardless of tier. This form must be submitted to the Department of 
Contracting and Purchasing, Social Equity Division - Contract Compliance & Employment Services with the final progress 
payment application at 250 Frank H Ogawa, Plaza Suite 3341, Oakland, CA 94612 or email to cces@oaklandnet.com  or fax to 510-
238-3363 
 
TRANSMITTAL To: Contract Compliance Officer:         
 
From: Contractor       Date Transmitted:       
 
SECTION I.      Reporting Date:      
 
City Project Number:    Project Name:        
 
Name of L/SLBE: Portion of Work (Trade)           
 
Original L/SLBE Contract Amount:    Change Orders, Amendments, Modifications:     
 
Final L/SLBE Contract Amount:    Amount of Progress Payments Paid to Date:     
 
Amount Owing including all Change Orders, Amendments and Modifications:        
 
Please include a detailed written explanation on Page 2 of this form if the final contract amount for this LBE/SLBE is less than the original 
contract amount. 
 
Execution by LBE/SLBE: 
I agree with the information on this form. Note: If LBE/SLBE is in disagreement, it should be not signed below but instead return this form 
with an explanation of, and reasons for, the disagreement in the space provided on Page 2 of this form: 
 
               
Signature of Owner/Authorized Representative of LBE/SLBE  (Name and title: please print)   Phone  Date 
 
SECTION II. 
I/We declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information on this form is complete, that the 
tabulated amounts paid to date are accurate and correct, and that the tabulated amounts owing will be paid within a reasonable time after the 
date of the City’s final payment under the Contract. 
Prime Contractor, including each joint venture partner, must sign this form (use additional sheets if necessary) 
 
               
Owner/Authorized Representative (Signature)    Owner/Authorized Representative (Signature) 
 
               
Name (please print/type)      Name (please print/type) 
 
               
Title (please print/type) Date       Title (please print/type) Date 
 
               
Firm Name       Firm Name 
 
( )  ( )    ( )   ( )     
Telephone    Fax     Telephone    Fax 
 
 

mailto:cces@oaklandnet.com


City of Oakland 
Contractor Exit Report and Affidavit 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Explanation by contractor if the final contract amount for this L/SLBE is less than the original contract amount. 
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
Explanation by L/SLBE if it is in disagreement with the above explanation, or with the information on the 
first page of this form: 
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
Comments on the above by the awarding department: 
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